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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 April 2023 3:03 PM

To: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SHD4241D   ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1320P ON 13.2.23

Attachments: amend adjustment report.pdf

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

Enclosed herewith amended report of SHD 4241D. 

 
Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:15 AM 

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SHD4241D ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1320P ON 13.2.23 

 

Dear Ana, 

 

Enclosed herewith the survey report. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 5:49 PM 

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SHD4241D ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1320P ON 13.2.23 

 

Our Ref: TAX/02/23/2031 

 

 

Dear Yan, 

 

Please let us have the survey report. 

 

 

Thanks 

Ana 
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From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 11:15 am 

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SHD4241D ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1320P ON 13.2.23 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 

are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 9:53 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>; MTPRI 

<MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 

Subject: PRI FOR SHD4241D ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1320P ON 13.2.23 

 

Ref: TAX/02/23/2031 

 

Dear Yan, 

 

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 

 

TP: SHD4241D 

Insured: SHB1320P 
Workshop: CDGE 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Hua Yen 

Claim Department 

 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 


